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P. 0. Box 1545
Hobbs, New Mexico
Aupust 7, 1946

Mr. R. J. Fleckenstien
Texas Pacific Coel & 0il Co.
Fort Worth 1, Texas

Re: Texas Pacific Coal & 0il “ompany State New Mexico "A"
Kelll Well/f16 660' from the North & East Line Secgion
1, T23S, R36E

Dear Sir:

1 am writine wkth regard to your C-101 ({Notice of Intention

to Drill) on the above captioned well, dated Augustl, 1946,

and aporoved by Mr. Yarbrough August 6, 1946.

Could you recheck this C-101 to be sure it is shown to be in

the right section, on the ownership map in our office here we

show the NE/@ of Section 1, Township 23, Range 36, to be

owned by B. L. King.

Would you please verify you location so that we may be sure
of the right location, before entering it in our well file.

Very truly yours,
011, CONSERVATION COMMISSION
Roy 0. Yarbrough

cc: Mr. Carl B. lieingston
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